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DATE: May 4, 2015
Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission C% Gf&;g\
AN
ions

TO:
Brenda H. Hawkins, Public Utility Analyst ITI, Office of Telecommuni

FROM:
RE: Monthly Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed March 2015

Attached is a listing of two confidential documents in dockets that were closed as of March 2015
identifying whether the documents should be retained at the Commission or returned to the

source. Both documents listed can be returned to the source.

Should you have any questions regarding this report, please call me at 413-6556.
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DOCKET

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During March 2015

DOCKET TITLE

140026-TX Petition for

designation as
eligible
telecommunications
carrier (ETC) by
NetTALK, Inc.

Office of Telecommunications

DOCUMENT

LEAD STF./ATT.

STATUS

04514-14 Beard
Murphy

05325-14 Beard
Murphy

Confidential claim
}P%r 364.183(1),

Confidential claim
per 364.183(1),

DESCRIPTION

NetTALK (Falv?) -
(CONFIDENTIAL)
Additional support
for petition for
des(i.;gnation as an
ETC.

NetTALK Fale(RfE-
(CONFIDENTIAL)

Response to 9/4/14
data request.

RETAIN

RETURN

v




Total number of records: 2






